REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

PHILIPPINE CHILDREN’S MEDICAL CENTER

Quezon Avenue, Quezon City
Website: www.peme.gov.ph Email: officeofthedirector(@pemec.cov.ph

Trunk line: 588-9900 Direct Line: 924-0836 Fax No.: 924-0840

MINUTES OF PRE-BID CONFERENCE

Name of Project / ABC

Total ABC = Php 1,600,000.00

1B No.
Date / Time

Venue .

1B-2020-112

October 9, 2020 / 2:00 P.M.

Supply and Delivery of One (1) unit Radiant Warmer (Re-Bid)

Procurement Division’s Waiting Area (Video Conference)

Present were:

Name 7
1. Maria Rosario S. Cruz, MD

Designation

_ Signatre

BAC Chairperson

2. Antonio E. Domasian, Jr., RMT

BAC Vice-Chairperson

3. Emma A. Mariano, CPA, MGM-ESP BAC Member /w
4. Maria Cristina Estrelin ¢. Natonton, RN | BAC Member W

5. James Anthony F. Paredes, RN BAC Member MW“*L/
6. Ellen D. Teves, MHSA BAC Member W
7. Ester L. Reinoso, MHSA TWG Chairperson %/

8. Engr. Neil Baribe TWG Member I[-

9. Aileen M. Saremo

BAC Secretariat

10. Jen Leslie Teraytay

BAC Secretariat

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

1. Healthsolutions Enterprises, Inc.
2. Bluesky Trading

3. Dynamed Healthcare, Inc.

4. Undecim Medical Supplies

I. Business Matters:

- Gilbert Anonuevo

- Easter Joy Bucalon
- Franz Blaza

- Joyce Ann Sanosa

1. The pre-bid was called to order at 2:28 P.M. It was presided by the BAC Chairperson, Maria
Rosario S. Cruz, MD and discussed by BAC Member, Ms. Maria Cristina Estrelin C.

Natonton, RN;
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above mentioned project; and

Reading of the details of the issued Invitation to Bid No. IB-2020-112 for the bidding of the

Presentation and clear explanation on the requirements in the Bid Data Sheet, Special

Conditions of the Contract, Schedule of Requirements and the bidder’s queries about the
requirements, specifications and other conditions.

II. Noted comment/reaction from the representatives of the BAC, TWG and bidders.

PARTICULAR / PCMC
Requirement

Issues Raised by Prospective
Bidders

BAC/End-user’s
Remark/Comments/
Reactions/Explanation

SECTION VII. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

IB-2020-112 : Radiant Warmer

Bed tilt capable (30° - 60°)

It’s too inclined, the average of tilting
1s 10° to 12° only, and the baby might
slide on that range.

Noted, the BAC will refer this
matter to the end-user. For Bid
Bulletin

With APGAR score timer

Can it be with APGAR timer only?

The timer is not particular on APGAR |

and the score is from the doctor

|

Noted

Built-in T-piece resuscitator (O2
source : one pipe-in hose for oxygen
and compressed air; and two
regulators for oxygen and compressed
air)

We do not have a built-in T-piece
resuscitator in our warmer, can we
offer separate T-piece Resuscitator
from the unit to be placed on the tray?

| The BAC will refer this matter

to the end-user. For bid
bulletin

|
|
|

Built-in suction machine with liner

We offer reusable receptacle/jar only

To verify with the end-user,
for bid bulletin

Built-in weighing scale (can weigh >
350g

Can I give a weighing scale that is not
integrated to the unit? You can
choose either built-in weighing scale
or with built-in cassette tray

The BAC think that the end-
user wants to have a built-in
weighing scale to avoid
frequent transfer of the patient

With built-in battery back-up

We do not have a back-up battery, but
with UPS.

As long as it has UPS

Heating Element

Is this additional from the one
included in the package?

Is the heating element a thermal
blanket or a tube that provides heat?

‘Section VI. Schedule of Requirements

Delivery Period: Forty-Five to Sixty
(45 to 60) calendar days

Can it be sixty to ninety (60 to 90)
calendar days?

Yes

| To clarify with the end-user

Okay
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III. Other Matters:

Empbhasis/clarification on the following;

1. As indicated in the Bid Data Sheet ITB Clause 10, request for clarification(s) on any part of
the Bidding Documents or for an interpretation must be in writing and submitted to the BAC

of the Procuring Entity concerned at least ten (10) calendar days before the deadline set for
the submission and receipt of bids.

There having no other remaining topics, the pre-bid conference was adjourned at 3:01 P.M.

Prepared by: Checked and Reviewed by:

&

' lo-12-22
Aﬁ@’?{’{.’b{memo ZENAIDA'V. TALAGTAG, MGM-ESP

J.O., BAC Secretariat Head, BAC Secretariat __@taw
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